Vel"izon Collier, Jane Marie <jane. ier@veri: i com:

RE: [E] RE: [Non-DoD Source] Verizon Wireless off-base tower modification approval
1 message

ROBERTS, FRANCES A CIV USSF SpOC 21 CS (OL-S)/SCXF <frances.roberts@spaceforce.mil> Tue, Nov 26, 2024 at 10:03 AM
To: "Jensen, Nicholas" <nicholas.jensen@verizonwireless.com>
Cc: Diana MacKenzie <diana.mackenzie@verizonwireless.com>, Jane Marie Collier <jane.collier@verizonwireless.com>, Maureen Shannon Lopez <Maureen.Lopez@verizonwireless.com>, "HORSTMEIER, DARREN T CIV USAF SpOC 50 CES/CENPL" <darren.horstmeier@spaceforce.mil>

Nick,

21 CS (OL-S) at Schriever SFB, CO approve of the modifications to the Verizon tower outside the fence on a non-interference basis to Schriever SFB mission systems.

vir

Fran

/ISIGNED//

Fran Roberts

SBD1 OL-Schriever
(21 CS (OL-S) SCXF

715 Kepler Ave
Schriever SFB, CO 80912

Com'l: 719-567-2665
DSN: 312-560-2665
NIPR E-mail: frances.roberts@spaceforce.mil

SIPR E-mail: frances.a.roberts18@mail.smil.mil

From: Jensen, Nicholas <nicholas.jensen@verizonwireless.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:08 PM

To: ROBERTS, FRANCES A CIV USSF SpOC 21 CS (OL-S)/SCXF <frances.roberts@spaceforce.mil>

Cc: Diana MacKenzie <diana.mackenzie@verizonwireless.com>; Jane Marie Collier <jane.collier@verizonwireless.com>; Maureen Shannon Lopez <Maureen.Lopez@verizonwireless.com>
Subject: Re: [E] RE: [Non-DoD Source] Verizon Wireless off-base tower modification approval

Correct.

Nick Jensen

Verizon Wireless

Principal RF Design, Mountain Region
801-419-9357

On Mon, Nov 25, 2024 at 11:49 AM ROBERTS, FRANCES A CIV USSF SpOC 21 CS (OL-S)/SCXF <frances.roberts@spaceforce.mil> wrote:

Nick,

The modifications are the increased power and frequencies used — correct?

Fran

From: Jensen, Nicholas <nicholas.jensen@verizonwireless.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 11:34 AM

To: ROBERTS, FRANCES A CIV USSF SpOC 21 CS (OL-S)/SCXF <frances.roberts@spaceforce.mil>

Cc: Diana MacKenzie <diana.mackenzie@verizonwireless.com>; Jane Marie Collier <jane.collier@verizonwireless.com>; Maureen Shannon Lopez <Maureen.Lopez@verizonwireless.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Verizon Wireless off-base tower modification approval

Good morning Fran,
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| am just double-checking that you and your staff approve of the modifications that Verizon is proposing to the existing monopole near Schriever SFB. The county would like your approval in writing (replying to this email is fine).

Sincerely,

Nick Jensen
Verizon Wireless
Principal RF Design, Mountain Region

801-419-9357



